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June 2, 2004 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
RE:  Status Report:  Elk Grove Incorporation Mitigation Measures 
 
 
Regarding the Swainson's Hawk mitigation measure, the City of Elk Grove is in the process 
of responding to the attached request for information.  I will provide an update to your 
Commission as soon as it is available. 
 
Regarding the outside legal opinion related to Regional Transit District, the matter is in 
progress.  Ms. Harriet Steiner, of McDonough, Holland and Allen, is preparing a legal 
opinion to determine whether or not the Commission's mitigation measure is enforceable.  I 
anticipate that the Commission will be able to discuss this issue at the Commission meeting 
of August 4, 2004. 
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